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ETHICS
From: Marcus Cuervo [mcuervoOl@bellsouth.net]

Sent: Wednesday, July21, 2004 7:49 AM

To: ethics@miamidade.gov
Subject: Cone Of Silence

To Whom It May Concern:

I need some information in regards to the Cone of Silence ordinance. During a pre-bid conference I understand the cone of
silence does not apply. My question is; does communication that takes place during a pre-bid conference need to be recorded
to become binding?

Aventura Engineering & Construction Corp.
Marcus F. Cuervo Aventura Engineering and Construction Corp.
Project Manager P0 Box 800052

Miarn Fl 33280

tel: 305-571-9784
fax: 786-265-9883

mcuervo01@bellsouth.net mobile: 3059702439
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